Milwaukee Police Department
Police Administration Building
749 West State Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233
http://www.milwaukee.gov/police

Jeffrey B. Norman

February 12, 2025 Chief of Police

(414) 933-4444

The Board of

Fire and Police Commission
200 E. Wells Street, Room 706
Milwaukee, WI 53202

RE: Request to Waive Rule XI, Section 2 (a) - Related to the Appointment Requirements for
Police Aides Eligibility for Appointment to Police Officer

Dear Commissioners:

I respectfully request that your Honorable Board waive Rule XI, Section 2 (a), related to
the appointment requirements for Police Aides to become Police Officers. Specifically, 1 am
requesting that the Board waive the requirement of Police Aides serving in the program for a
minimum of two years for three (3) Police Aides.

Colin Bertrand, Javier Gomez, and Jejuan McVey hold the position of Police Aide, and
meet all other conditions set forth in Rule XI, Section 2 (a) that governs appointments to the
position of Police Officer. Colin Bertrand is 21 years old and currently has 60 college credits.
Javier Gomez is 21 years old and currently has 60 college credits. Jejuan McVey is 21 years old
and currently has 12 college credits. Accordingly, by approving this request to waive the
requirement of a Police Aide serving in the program for a minimum of two years, three (3)
additional Police Officer candidates would become eligible for the March 31, 2025 Recruit Class.

Sincerely,
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CHIEF OF POLICE
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